Xin Yu (LKK Auto)

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 1:58 PM
To: Xin Yu (LKK Auto)

Subject: Re: File Audit - SGJ 23Z & GBB 6973T
Dear Xin Yu,

Audit check done for SGJ23Z, found some parts prices need verification & surveyor marking need to review.

Best Regards,

Simon Ho

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

=] Save the Earth- Print only when necessary-

From: Xin Yu (LKK Auto) <xinyu@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 19 April 2023 1:00 pm

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@lkkauto.com>
Subject: File Audit - SGJ 23Z & GBB 6973T

Dear Simon,
File for audit check.

1. SGJ23Z-CS/CTI23003188/Wwp3
2. GBB6973T - CS3/LPC23001660/Wwy3-1

Best Regards,

Xin Yu | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | fax: 6256-4315 | email: xinyu@lkkauto.com / sur@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



